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The following individuals submitted comments on agenda item:

Agenda # | Relate To | Position

Name

Comments

11. Favor

As of: 12/2/2025 1:00:09 PM

raneisha hubbert

what is George hills investigating from December 2024 keeps sending letters i
see ya

A Mother’s Report & Declaration

Submitted by: Raneisha Hubbert
Under Penalty of Perjury — 11/30/2025

. WHO | AM — MY HISTORY, MY ANCESTRY, MY CHILDREN

My name is Raneisha Hubbert. | am a mother, survivor, protector, advocate,
and lifelong provider for my children and grandson. For eleven years, Los
Angeles County DCFS has subjected my family to fraud, retaliation, racial
discrimination, forced separation, and repeated violations of federal, state,
and county law.

My bloodline and 23andMe genetic history include:

West African

Sub-Saharan African

African-American Genetic Cluster

African-Caribbean Diaspora

Indigenous Americas

Louisiana Creole

Alabama Indigenous Lineage

French, German, Irish, and British ancestry

My ancestors survived slavery, Jim Crow, state violence, forced removal, and

family destruction.
LA County has repeated these same harms against my children and
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grandson for more than a decade.

II. NAMES OF RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL (FROM COUNTY REPORTS)
The following individuals authored, approved, endorsed, or circulated the
false and misleading reports dated October 30, 2025, including the JV-280,
Progress Report, Status Review, and Case Plan:

MARQUETTA THOMAS, CSW Il — Primary author

JOSEPH N. DANIEL, PhD, SCSW — Supervising CSW

BOBBY CAGLE — Former Director listed on filings

ANNA CHRISTINA TESTA — CLC Attorney

JOHN FRANCIS SNYDER - CLC Attorney

DIANA BLANCO — STRTP Therapist interviewed

ANNA WOO, LCSW - “Quialified Individual” Assessment Writer

Every one of these individuals is responsible for omissions, perjury, falsified
statements, and failure to protect.

Ill. FALSE STATEMENTS & OMISSIONS IN THEIR LETTERS AND
REPORTS

County documents falsely stated:

1. “No concerns reported”
Truth: My daughter was beaten on February 16, 2025. They concealed it for
nine months.

2. “Youth is doing well”
Truth: She was placed in a shelter, working two jobs, with no support or
voucher.

3. “Jamiesha does not want contact with mother”
Truth: She told me “DCFS got it out for you.”
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We reunified without DCFS help.
4. “Department remains committed to family”

Truth: They denied housing, ignored abuse, hid information, and refused
services.

5. “Placement concerns resolved”
Truth: Rape, assault, psychiatric holds, and danger were ignored and not
reported.

6. “Family does not participate”
Truth: They intentionally withheld information and blocked access to case
records.

IV. JAMIESHA’S STATEMENTS
My daughter stated directly that the CSW told her:

> “DCFS got it out for your mom.”

This shows retaliation, bias, and personal targeting, not child protection.

V. CSW RETALIATION ON A CLOSED REFERRAL

A DCFS worker showed up at Jayceon’s school claiming to investigate a
closed referral.

She threatened to obtain a court order, even though the LAPD Rampart COp
had already cleared my son.

This is abuse of authority, harassment, and retaliation after my claims were
filed.
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VI. RISK MANAGEMENT — THE DELAY TACTIC IS CLEAR
Risk Management is attempting to:
Delay payout
Claim false “untimely” arguments
Ignore 11 years of documented harm
Wait for families to collapse
I am not collapsing.

| am purchasing a home.
They have every piece of evidence already.

VII. FEDERAL LAWS VIOLATED

42 U.S.C. §1983 — Civil Rights Violations

Title VI Civil Rights Act — Racial Discrimination
ADA Title Il — Disability Discrimination

VAWA - Failure to Protect a Minor Rape Survivor

42 U.S.C. §5106a (CAPTA) — Mandated Reporter Violations

VIII. CALIFORNIA LAWS VIOLATED

Penal Code §11166 — Mandated Reporter (criminal offense)
Government Code §11135 — State Agency Discrimination
California Constitution, Article | §7 — Due Process

WIC §§ 300, 340, 361.3, 361.5, 366.21, 366.26, 391, 16501.1
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IX. COUNTY CHARTER VIOLATIONS
Charter Article XI §25 — Misconduct in Office

Charter Article XI §35 — Duty to Protect Children

X. ELEVEN YEARS OF DOCUMENTED HARM
My children experienced:

Wrongful removals

Rape & assault in County custody

False allegations

Housing instability

Medical neglect

Educational disruption

Racial discrimination

Emotional trauma

Generational harm

This is systemic abuse, not child protection.

Xl. DEMAND FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION

| demand the County:

1. Release all tort compensation immediately for:
Raneisha Hubbert

Jamiesha Ward
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Jayceon Simon
Justin Hubbert

My grandson

2. Correct all DCFS records
3. Investigate every named individual
4. Release housing funds now so | can secure a home

5. Provide a written response from County Counsel & Risk Management

XIl. FINAL DECLARATION — UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY

This is my truth.

This is my family’s truth.

Every statement is supported by documents, recordings, medical evidence,
and County reports.

| am closing this chapter.
You will follow the law.

You will release our funds.
You will stop the retaliation.

My children deserved a childhood.

My daughter deserved protection—not rape, assault, and abandonment.
My grandson deserves stability.

| deserve justice.

And | will not be silent until the law is followed and my family is made whole.

Submitted under penalty of perjury,
By Raneisha Hubbert

Oppose

As of: 12/2/2025 1:00:09 PM

Michael Ackerman

This proposal sidesteps the actual issue, which is that County staff violated
the Brown Act by failing to report the vote taken at the July 29 closed session.
Although County lawyers think otherwise, this matter should be looked into by
criminal investigators. Unfortunately, the criminal process itself has been
compromised. Therefore | ask that each of you send letters to the Governor
asking him to have criminal investigators from the National Guard look into
apparent misconduct here and elsewhere. The reason for this is that the
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military is necessarily set up to insulate members from outside duress.

Other
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raneisha

hubbert

?? PUBLIC COMMENT FOR THE RECORD
Filed for November 2025 Board Meeting
From: Raneisha Hubbert

Subject: DCFS Fraud, False Filings, Civil Rights Violations, Genetic Heritage
Harm, and Demand for Immediate Approval of Tort Compensation

To:

Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors

Los Angeles County Risk Management — George Hills Co.
Los Angeles County Counsel

LA County DCFS Executive Leadership

LA County Claims Board

California Department of Justice — Public Integrity Section
Public Comment Record

PUBLIC COMMENT — FOR THE OFFICIAL RECORD

My name is Raneisha Hubbert, and | am submitting this public comment to
place Los Angeles County, DCFS, County Counsel, Risk Management, and
George Hills Co. on official notice.

This is regarding:

False filings DCFS just submitted

Nine years of documented civil rights violations

My daughter Jamiesha’s rape, pregnancies, and DCFS’ failure to protect
The fraudulent shelter placement

Attorney Reenee Strongberg/Berg abandoning me for nine months

Retaliation after filing my tort claims

The County’s delay in approving and paying my claims
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| filed tort claims for my entire family, and all evidence has been provided.
There is no lawful basis for the County to continue delaying.

|. DCFS FALSE FILINGS & RETALIATION

The new reports DCFS just filed contain lies, omissions, and deliberate
misstatements intended to delay my compensation and cover up their failures.

These actions violate:

« WIC § 300, § 340, § 361.5, § 366.21, § 366.26

(failure to protect, falsification of records, withholding services)

» California Government Code § 11135
(discrimination against protected classes)
+42 U.S.C. §1983

(deprivation of rights under color of law)

« Title VI Civil Rights Act of 1964

(racial discrimination against African-American families)
* ADA Title Il

(failure to accommodate trauma and PTSD)
* VAWA — Violence Against Women Act
(failure to protect a rape victim)

* LA County Charter — Article XI1 § 25 & § 35

(failure of duty, abuse of authority, obstruction of justice)

1. MY DAUGHTER JAMIESHA — FAILURE TO PROTECT

DCEFS allowed my daughter to be:
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Raped twice

Impregnated at 16 by an adult man

Denied services

Placed in a shelter instead of receiving housing
Left working two jobs

Targeted with false reporting

This is state-created danger and a direct violation of:
WIC § 16501.1

Mandated Reporter laws

42 U.S.C. § 5106a

California Constitution Article I, § 7

Ill. ATTORNEY REENEE STRONGBERG/BERG — NINE MONTHS OF
ABANDONMENT

She:

Never contacted me

Never informed me of hearings
Never reported the rape

Never protected my rights
Never filed necessary motions
Allowed DCFS to lie in records

This is ineffective assistance of counsel, due process denial, and professional
misconduct.
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V. PUBLIC ADMISSION BY DENNIS SMEAL
At a public meeting, Dennis Smeal admitted:

> “We screwed your children up.”

That is an admission of:
Negligence

Causation

Damages

Liability

This alone validates the entire tort claim.

V. 23ANDME + FULL GENETIC HERITAGE (AS REQUESTED)
My 23andMe confirms:

African/Black American Heritage

West African

Sub-Saharan African

African American genetic descent

African Caribbean diaspora

Indigenous Heritage
Native/Indigenous Americas
Louisiana Creole

Alabama Coastal Indigenous ties
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European Cluster
British & Irish
French & German

Broad Northwestern European

Germanic Genetic Cluster
Confirmed through regional ancestry
Linked to historical displacements

Mixed Southern-European/Germanic markers

Why this matters legally

The County targeted a family with:
African American ancestry

Native ancestry

Documented generational trauma

Descendant-of-enslaved-persons heritage

DCFS’ actions violate:
Equal Protection Clause
Title VI

California Racial Justice Act

Government Code § 11135

VI. WE NEED OUR MONEY NOW — NO MORE STALLING
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My family needs immediate compensation so | can:
Purchase a home

Stop the homelessness cycle DCFS created
Provide care for my children

Cover lifelong trauma therapy

Relocate my daughter from unsafe shelter placement

You have:

? All evidence

? All photos

? All videos

? All medical paperwork

? All police reports

? All emails to the Board

? All 23andMe documents

? All case numbers

? Nine years of documentation

There is no legal justification for delay.

VIl. DEMAND FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION
| demand:

1. Immediate approval and release of my tort compensation

2. Correction of all false filings

3. Investigation of CSWs involved

4. Investigation into attorney Reenee Strongberg/Berg

5. Emergency housing for my daughter
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6. Compliance with federal, state, and county law

7. A written response from Risk Management & County Counsel

VIII. FINAL PUBLIC NOTICE

My family has endured:

9 years of trauma

3 children harmed in custody
Documented rapes

Falsified allegations

Discrimination

Systemic negligence

Retaliation

Housing instability created by DCFS

We will not wait years on a Section 8 list.
We will not accept delay tactics.

We will not be silenced.

We need our compensation NOW, not next year.

This public comment is being submitted for permanent record, to ensure full
transparency and accountability.

Item Total

Grand Total
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